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Reference No. :  UA1-2018-002 

 

PROPOSAL BULLETIN NO. 002-01 
 

Deployment of a Quality Assurance Services to the Installation and 

Integration of IT Equipment and Software for the State Migration 

Services of Ukraine 
 

 

22 January 2018 

 

 

The Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee of IOM Ukraine hereby issues Bid Bulletin No. 002-01 to 

answer the following requests for clarifications: 

 

1. Is it understood correctly that Terms of Reference for the installation and integration of IT 

equipment and software for the State Migration Service of Ukraine (ToRs) are not finalized yet?  

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

Yes, this statement is correct. It is expected that the ToRs will be finalized after the QA expert  

reviews it and expresses his/her view on it, possibly provides recommendations on what should be 

amended. Only after all QA aspects of the ToRs are ensured final version of the ToRs will be 

included into tender dossier for installation/integration company in scopes of separate competitive 

bidding.  

 

2. Considering quality assurance nature of the project, is it in place any defined quality criteria? 

(Datacenter Quality standard could vary from low to very expensive measures). So, to avoid 

subjectivity on that domain, what is an expectation, from an expert in terms of quality? 

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

The QA expert is expected to have the necessary experience for assessing the requirements on the 

solution in the ToRs, related to the objectives of availability set out. Further also to assess the 

solutions offered in comparison to the ToRs, to industry’s best practice and to the experts best 

knowledge and experience. Other activities relate to assessment of test plans, test data, test 

results, coherence of documentation and other artifacts coming out of the activity to implement 

the solution. In case the expert can recommend certain standards, tools or best practices to be 

used during the assignment, this can be agreed further on before start of works. 

 

3.  Does IOM admit for participation proposals from private entrepreneurs (physical individual)? 

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

Yes, Call for Proposals is open for private entrepreneurs as well as for legal entities.  

In case of participation of the private entrepreneurs, they should provide correspondent 

registration documents, proofs of relevant experience in scopes of their proposal.  
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Private entrepreneurs should consider that in case of awarding of contract, services are excluded 

from VAT, but not from any income tax.   

4. Should travel expenses be included into fixed daily fee or rendered into separate budget line?  

 

IOM’s Official Answer: 

Travel expenses should be considered and included into total service costs on the basis of 

minimum 4 planned on-site visits in Kyiv. This also relates to accommodation, allowances or other 

fees related to expert’s travel to Kyiv.  

 

5.  As regards the confirmation of completion of past performance, would indicating a main person of 

contact with contact details from previous contractor would be enough as obtaining the official 

confirmation template will take longer time than foreseen?  

  

IOM’s Official Answer: 

All Proponents are required to provide material details of the previously implemented projects and 

contact details of the referee using template attached to CfP as Annex 4.  

Provision of reference letters are encouraged, but not required.  

 

The Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee of IOM Ukraine through this Proposal Bulletin informs all 

Proponents for the aforementioned tender that the deadline for submission of proposals has been 

extended to 17.00 EET, 31 January 2018.  

 

 

 

Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee 

IOM Ukraine 


